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July I3th, 1925,

SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA,

Hr. J. G. Harper,
la Jolla, Calif.

Dear "r. Harper:

Replying to your letter of July 6th, 1925,
whloh was laid before the Board of Park Commlasioners at Its

meeting of July 10th, I am dlreoted by the board to say that
whenever any requests for lease or permit effecting Torrey
Pines Park come before that body, you will be given due notice
thereof, as you request.

With reference to the lease of Pueblo Lot 1340 to "!r, K. D.
Williams for a camping ground. It was understood, at the time
the matter was informally approved, that permlaslon had been
obtained from ::iaa Scrlpps to take dirt from her property.

The board fully appreciates all that Mias Scrlpps has done for
the city In the development of Torrey Pines Park, and desires al
ways to co-operateswlth her in every way In the care and future
development of the-park.

Yours very Sincerely,

A. S. Hill
ISxecBtlve Secretary.
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